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ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
 

 
Date: May 20, 2014 Bid Date: May 28, 2014 
 at 3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
Bid Name Request for Qualifications for Construction Management Bid No.: CRAX140042-DH 
  Services for Multi-Phase Construction at Depot Park 
 
NOTE: This Addendum has been issued only to the holders of record of the specifications and to the 

attendees of the non-mandatory pre-proposal conference held on May 13, 2014. 
 
 The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 

which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  
 
1. Any questions shall be submitted in writing to the City of Gainesville Purchasing Division by 3:00 p.m. 

(local time), May 21, 2014.  Questions may be submitted as follows: 
 Email: holderds@cityofgainesville.org 
 or 
 Faxed (352) 334-3163 
 Attention: Diane Holder 
 
2. Please find attached: 
 

a) Copy of the blackout period definitions (Financial Procedures Manual Section 41-424 
Prohibition of lobbying in procurement matters) distributed during mandatory pre-bid 
meeting. 

b) Copy of the Pre-Bid sign-in sheet for your information. 
c) CRA Agenda 

 
3. Diane Holder, Purchasing Division, discussed bid requirements. 
 

a. Sign-in Sheet is circulating.  
b. Bids are to be received by the Purchasing office no later than 3:00 p.m. on May 28, 2014.  Any 

bids received after 3:00 p.m. on that date will not be accepted. 
c. Send questions in writing to Diane Holder via email or fax. 

i. All communication through Diane only. Do not communicate with other City staff. 
d. Discussed bid due date, time and delivery location. 

i. Deliver (or have delivered) to Purchasing by 3PM on May 28, 2014. 
e. Various forms (i.e. Tabulation of Subcontractor and Material Suppliers) are to be completed and 

returned with your bid. 
i. Sign, date and return all Addenda. 

 
4. Diane Gilreath, CRA Project Manager, discussed the scope of work. 

 

mailto:holderds@cityofgainesville.org
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• Discussed agenda and the RFQ document. 

o Make sure clean soil cap is preserved and maintained 
o Cradle to grave reporting for contaminated soil 
o Very detailed reports 

• Current construction should be completed in the next few months 
• Looking for creativity, artsy in projects of this type 
• First phase is funded and need construction to start soon. 
• Future phases will be based on success of the 1st Phase (Success breeds success).  Future 

phases (no funding at this time) may include an amphitheater (this may be soon), Boardwalks 
in the wetlands, Depot Building rehab (for restaurant), and pavilions. 

• Pay attention to Page 8.  We are looking for firms with knowledge and experience with 
working on Brownfield sites and/or experience with complex environmental site 
management. 

• Read Section IV – Submission Requirements. A. Professional Qualifications Submission 
Requirements very carefully and follow.  Your submittal could be disqualified if everything 
is not completed and included. 

• If you are not submitting a proposal please complete the CRA of Gainesville/ Purchasing 
Division Survey (page 44).  We appreciate your feedback. 

• Discussed the services included: 
 

Pre-Construction: 
• Cost Estimating – looking for you to be creative and in budget 
• Value Engineering– looking for you to be creative and in budget 
• Plan Review for Constructability – working with old products in new ways, 

particular the children’s play area 
• Coordination with the Design Team  
• Coordination with City and State Departments – a lot of various departments 
• Coordination with other contractors on site and within the vicinity – Cade 

Museum construction will be occurring on site and will be constructed by another 
construction team; Working with outside companies delivering and installing off-
site manufactured play equipment, , preparing the site for seamless installations, 
working with artistic groups, etc.  

• Development of a Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP) proposal based on 60% or 
100% Construction Documents 

• Production of detailed Construction Schedules 
• Production of detailed Jobsite Management Plans  

 
Construction: 

• Surveying 
• Quantities Estimating and Verification 
• Handling of Contaminated Materials 
• Constructing on Environmentally Sensitive Lands 
• Construction Management – Quality control is very important, attention to fine 

detail (i.e., caulking must be perfect) 
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• Site Inspections   
• Sustainable Practices 

 
 
The construction of park elements will include, but is not limited to: 
 

• Paved Walkways 
• Paved Plazas 
• Lighting From overhead to architectural.  Maybe colored LED at gateways 
• Landscaping  
• Irrigation 
• Interactive Fountain 
• Playground Equipment – not typical, items will be manufactured off-site, 

interactive fountain, coordination is important, must be seamless. 
• Bicycle Paths  and signage (looking for fun/artsy) 
• Boardwalks – within wetlands 
• Retaining Walls 
• Entry Features 
• Signage – Depot  
• Art can’t be detailed in construction documents.  Looking for you to work with a 

team of artists 
• Repurposed Objects 
• Amphitheater – may be soon 

 
 
Changes: 
 
5. Section II-Notice to Professional Consultants, first paragraph after listing of services. 

“…This method of problem solving will require that the awarded Construction Manager has knowledge 
of and experience with working on Brownfield sites and/or experience with complex environmental site 
management.” 

6. Section IV – Submission Requirements 
5th Bullet –“Experience with construction on a Brownfield site and/or with complex environmental site 
management.” 
 

 The following are answers/clarifications to questions received at the non-mandatory pre-proposal 
conference: 

 
7. Question: Is a bond required to be submitted with proposal?  Could you elaborate on the bond requirement 

in the bid document? 
Answer: See Section IV-Submission Requirements, A,a.3, X. and A.a.8 

 
8. Question: How many firms will be shortlisted for oral presentations? 
 Answer: No less than 3 (see page 16 of RFQ document) 
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9. Question: Does the City have any MBE requirements? 
 Answer: The CRA is committed to doing business with small, local, and diverse vendors.  As outlined on 

page 10 of the RFQ document, section 3; following the Letter of Interest, the submitter must 
prepare ten (10) divided sections of information.  Section four, “Procurement, Management, and 
Coordination of Trade Subcontractors”, provides a section for the contractor to elaborate on their 
understanding of the CRA Local Impact initiative, as described in the Specific Instructions, 
section 3, page 12. 

 
 Question: Are there any reporting requirements for this project? 
 Answer: This will depend on the funding source and will be handled on a case by case basis. 
 
10. Question: The first phase that is funded, what does this encompass? 
 Answer: It encompasses everything except the amphitheater and boardwalks.  Attention to park project 

landscaping attention is very important. 
 
11. Question: What will the 1st Task Order include?  What will future T.O.’s include? 
 Answer: The 1st Task Order includes Phase 1.  Future T.O.’s will include additional construction/phases 
 
12. Question: Who did the current landscaping surrounding the Depot Building? 
 Answer: Florida Green Keepers as a sub-contractor to West Construction, Inc.  
 
13. Question: Is the Cade Museum being built? 
 Answer: A private entity will build that. 
 
14. Question: So they don’t have a contractor? 
 Answer: We are unsure if a contractor has entered a contract for that project yet. 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his or her 
signature below, and a copy of this Addendum to be returned with proposal. 
 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 
The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 
with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  
 
PROPOSER:  _____________________________________________ 
 
BY:   _____________________________________________ 
 
DATE:   _____________________________________________ 
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